_.once again | must apologize for the mix up out here...we DO have a need for Red Wolf at the
.rei...RMS request # 086354, ..can u let me know if you can support this and what if anything we need to
acquire?...do we need a separat for this?....plz let me know if you can as soon as possible...thxs again ...jg

From:; | (FBI) b2
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 8:30 AM o bé
Tof } (ITD) (CON) , b7¢C
Subject: FW: Red Wolf aE i b7E
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I:I.,..it appears that this URGENT need now is not an urgent need....the RMS can be deleted,no longer
needed here.....any questions...gimme a call...thxs...jg

----- Qriginal Message----
From: i ’ l’FBI)
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:33 AM
To{ , (FBI) .
cc:| (FBI)

G2 |(FBT)
Subject: Red Wolf at

|cran); | | J(con);

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have heard back the language program on Red Wolf at the{: There is no probleh supEomng the

rogram at the WITHOUT Red Wolf. The language program will have pienty o ork for
our untif w the new building and can support Red Wolf. Currently the we have only
] Ispeakers at the . v .

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4592



[ [(CON)
Subject: RE: Red Wolf at| |

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

----- Qriginal Message-----

Fromg_ |(FBI)

Sent; Friday, February 04, 2005 10:49 AM
To:] |(FBI)

Subject: RE: Red Wolf atl I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

..once again | must apologize for the mix up out here...we DO have a need for Red Wolf at the
re....RMS request # 096354....can u let me know if you can support this and what if anything we need
fo acquire?...do we need a separate] _Jor this?....plz let me know if you can as soon as possible...thxs again

9

----- Original Message-----

From: {FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 8:30 AM
To:} | (TP} {(CON)
Subject: FW: Red Wolf at

UNCLASSIFIED
" NON-RECORD

E...,it appears that this URGENT need now is not an urgent need....the RMS can be deleted,no ié

longer needed here.....any questions...gimme a call...thxs...jg b7C
----- Original Message----- - BIE
From:| |(FBI)

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:33 AM

To: (FBI) .

Cc: FRIY: | __I(FBI); | | (CON);
[ [(FeD;] G

Subject: Red Wolf at]| |

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECCRD

4583



| have heard back the e program on Red Wolf at th There is no problem supporting the -
rogram at the THOUT Red Wolf. Th program will have plenty ofp:g:|

Or our] until we move to the new building and can support Red Wolf. Currently the we have

oni at the ‘

b2
bTE

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4584



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UCG032ZLP/PLJ/CC

| [oTD) (FBI)

From: I | (1TD) (CON)

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 2:5

To: 1{ITD) (FBI); TD) (FBI)

Cc: _ _ [ITD) (CONT; | |(ITDYCON)

Subject: - New Requisition Breakdown
b2
b6
b7C
b7E

akdown 2_9_05.xls
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Qutside the Scope

4559




ALL TNFOEMATION CONTAINED
HERETIN I3 UNCLARSIFIED
(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 05-12-2009 EY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: IMMEDIATE Date: 12/27/2004
To: All Field Offices Attn: Supervisory Language
, Specialists

Attn: Foreign Language Coordinators
Attn: Technical Squad Supervisors
Attn: FBIHQ, Manuals Desk

Office of Intelligence Attn:

Investigative Technclogy Attn: UC
uc b6
bic

‘Counterterrorism Attn:

From: Office of Intelligence
Language i i =
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By: wdm
Case ID #: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS }ié
Title: FOREIGN LANGUAGE PROGRAM ‘gzg

AUTOMATION SUPPORT
REMINDER OF STANDARDIZATION OF DIGITAL
COLLECTION SYSTEM CALL STATUS

Synopsis: Remind all offices o
use for intercepts housed on a

{hereinafter referred to asl I specifically' |and

Red Wolf (RW).

Reference: 66F-HQ-Al1222316 Serial 1483

Details: The Language Automation Support and Outreach (LASO)
program, in conjunction with the Translation and Deployment
Unit (TDU), hereby reiterates the mandatory requirement for
all users of the[:::]to process work in a standard manner. In




To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence b2
Re: ©66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 ‘ ' ’ b7E

an effort to standardize system-wide operations and to
facilitate the collection of accurate statistical data, the
LASO program and TDU reguested by EC in February 2004 that all
FBI employees, contract personnel, task force members, and
detailees using a E:::::fi] apply the call statuses listed
below to all sessions processed on said system. All system
users are reminded of their responsibility to understand and
adhere to the definitions of the call statuses in processing
their work. Any deviation from the stated uses will cause the
statistics of work processed to be skewed, including the
chance that critical work may be reported as unprocessed when
in fact it was covered.

The statuses for sessions proceésed on the are the
following?:




To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence
Re: 66F~HQ-A1222316~AS, 12/27/2004 ‘ b2
b7E




To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence B2
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 b6

' b7C
b7E

oS wa g vy ) (I o oa— a3 = T




To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004

LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1: {Action)
ALL RECEIVING OFFICES
Each receiving office is requested to implement the

abovementioned mandatory standards immediately and provide
this information to all [::]monitors.

Set Lead 2: (Infec)

COUNTERTERRORISM b2
b6

AT : " bIC

b7E

For informatiocn only.

Q

el el e e e el e el el © )
|

*
<



ALL INFORMATION COWNTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC

_around here.

OTD) (FBI)
From: L 1(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: ' 2005 3:.05 PM
To: (AT (FBI)
Subject: "Red Wo ,

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Can we get a copy of the:without having to spendl

Thanks

From:| J(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 8:48 AM

|(TTD) (FBI); |

To: ITD) (FBI);
Subject: FW: Red Wal

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

them to f we can't answer them.

Hope this helps,
-ca

Froml . I (ITD) (FBI)-
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM
To; (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Red Wolf]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FY! -- or more accurately FMI (for my info)

----- Qriginal Message--—--

Fro I(ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM
To: KITD) (FBI)

Cc: | “|(rmD) (FB);|

ko) (FeI);

4486

P Someone should have a copy

(ITD) (FBI)

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

swers to your questions are added below. [f you have further questions, we would be happy to forward

(ITD)

b2
b
b7¢C
b7E



(FBI)

Subject: RedWol ]

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1]

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwolf for our equipment.
: b2
I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions: : bo
b7C
1 b7E

2. Can we get the information on what| Jthe Redwolf supports?

dated May 2000

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwoif via

Thanks

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED

4487



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UCA0322LP/PLJ/CC

From: [ _ l(1TD) (FBI) ’ ‘ 2
Sent: ILaeadaLEebmams_Z?OS 4:28 PM : b6
To: (ITD) (FBI) biC
Subject: RE: Red Wol| - DTE
FUF
e
i
messages.pdf (38
KB)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

" Attached arel !and are not for distribution to contractors. Thea has informed me that any

assaciated contractors will have to purchase a copy of the actual Ispec as you stated below. For further questions, .
please contac ] : ’ ; b2

:b6
----- Criginai Message--—- E;g
From . (ITD) (FBI) :
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 3:05 PM
To:| L(ITD) {FBD}

Subject: RE: Red Wol

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Can we get a copy of the[ _]standard without having to spend| | Someone should have a copy
around here. '
Thanks
-----Original Message--—--
From (ITD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 8:48 AM :
'(l'o: | (rTD) (FBD);| | (rD) (FBI) |(rD)
FBIJ

Subject: FW: Red WolfI:|

b2
06
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED b7E
NON-RECORD

Raytheon's answers to your questions are added below. If you have further questions, we would be happy to
forward them to|:|if we can't answer them.

4476




Hope this heips,
-ca

From:| | (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM
Toil i(ITD) {FBI) |

Subject: FW: Red Wol|

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI -- or more accurately FMI (for my info)

b2

b7C
b7E

From (ITD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM

To: L(ITD) (FBI) b2

(o (ITD) (FBLY;[ (D) (FBI) | e

(ITD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: Red Wolf[ | bTE

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwolf for our equipment.

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions:

1. Does the Redwolf support the use of| j

a. I Jwill it also support las well?

b2
b6
b7¢
b7E

2. Can we get the information onwhaf | the Redwolf supports?

Isupport|:| dated May 2000 : ‘
3. Specifications on how to interface:| to the Redwolf via:l
_ ‘ lsince it
was| | it was the original approach to delivering] |
[ Typical usage is to establish & through al |

hich is pretty much|

lhas its own|

elieves there are|

Iandlorl

4477



LA ]can probably do the job, and this placed in
I should provide al IThere are er]obablyI’:I

tront ot thel
bu recommends
against anything Tike This e if there are | '
Thanks
: b2

b6
b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED -

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

4478



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLI/CC
(OTD) (FBI)
From: L | (ITD) (CON) B2
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 8:04 AM b6
To: ] (ITD) (FBI) [(ITD) (CON) bIC
Cc: I(ITD) (FBI);| | (ITD) (FBI){ |(ITD) b7E
(CON) -
Subject: Reassignment of RMS 093294 | |
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
As requested, | have reassignéd RMS 093294 that requested | |
- Under task order B-419 D, we had éhippedl |to be received on 11/5/04 and 12/3/04. We have not

" received confirmation of their receipt of these| |

Then. under task order B-454 D, we had purchased and ordered for delivery by March 4, 2009 |
] Upor{ Jreceipt and installation of these final| | there should be

In either of the! | Red Wolf systems, and we would have provided an additionaf |

instead of the requested n the RMS. :

The following correspondence had been sent and received regarding thesd ] In the event] poes
contact me regarding receipt of the[ ] | will forward that acknowledgement to yourself andf |
. b2
b6
b7C
b7E

Fromi } (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:15 AM

To: FB8I) .
Cc:] I(FBI)i_ |(FBIY;| (ITD)
(CON) :

Subject: RE: RMS 093294 | |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

be
L] p7C

Pls be advised.

L —

4471




Fromj (ITD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 9:28 AM
To: i {FBI); |(FBI)

Ccd (FET]
Subjeck: RE: RMS 093294 ]

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The delivery date for the | | has been extended until March 4, 2005 due to manufacturing lead times. igé
houid expect to receive thes any time after March 4. bIc
b7E

----- Oliigina! Message--—--

From ] (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 1:50 PM
To: |(ITD) (CON)
Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: RMS 093294 |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have forward you request td [ssA| Jis his refief.

b2

b7cC
b7E

From| {(ITD) (CON)
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 11:10 AM

To: (G TG )
cc: | (ITD) (CON:] | l(rrwij(rro) (FBI)

Subject: RMS 093294

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

4472




1

Task Order B-454 D is being issued today to se
the recommendation of| Jof th These are intended to replace the last

{ |that were installed in yourl F)nce th
office and installed (requested deliver, is 2/18/05), please forward all

were provided in December 04) to th (Aftn

Also, please confirm your receipt of these: so this RMS may be closed.

Thank you

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

4473

) for return tg | stock.

b2
b6
b7cC
b78




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 053-12-2008 BY UC5032ZLP/PLJI/CC

L DTD) (FBY) b2
b6
From: L _ |(ITD) (CON) b7C
Sent; Fridav, Febriarv 18 2005 3:58 PM ' bTE
To: _ ITD) (CON)] licon :
Cc: - | 7Dy (FBh| I{ITD) (CON);| _ 1(1TD)
Subject: [ ] re RMS 094975

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| -1 just got off the phone with____] and he agrees that it would be necessary to re-rack the second rack to-
fitin an additional UPS. As that does not seem to be a practicat solution, we agreed that a stand alone, floor mounted
UPS would satisfy his additional power load (he is running at 60% capacity on all UPS's) and would not create any down-
time for the system to install.

| ] Piease have[ |wr|te an order for a| jith
delivery to] pn-or before March 31, 2005. This is in response to RMS # 094975,

) : b2
_____ Origi . A b6
From: (ITD) (CON) b7¢C
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 9:50 AM b7E
To: licon
ce:_______Jroyen] [Ty (Con;] | (ITD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: RMS 094975

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I%‘awejust had an additional record server added to your configuration, and some other reconfiguration of your
racks may have occurred during this reconfiguration, if you could send us a few digital photograph of the fronts and
backs of each rack, we could get a better idea of what could fit in your rack without further rearrangement and also
store the photos in the site file for future reference. ! suspect that the additional power is related to the addition of the
third record server or associated components?

You should have] Jin your system, one in each rack. Looking at the standard

l Jconfiguration for af J(copy attached), it appears that there would be major rearrangement of your
rack #2 components required to make another UPS (4U) fit in the rack. The UPS should be installed toward the
bottom of the rack, and my configuration shows that the only place we could it in a 4U UPS is over the[: and that
is not recommended.

I've attached a 'standard' configuration for the[ | As your configuration already includes g |
and:| we should have a record of what your current configuration is for instances such as this one where you are
requesting additional components to go into the rack.

4440



Please indicate the dev:atnons of your system from this configuration and either forward back to me, or fax a copy to

1 Thenormatl n the two UPS units in a to all components associated with the
system including th v

Could you not use af {UPS to power whatever other 'non-Red Wolf system’ devices
there are that need uninterrupted power? E

b2
b6
b7C
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From;] KCON)
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005.7:36 PM
Toj 1(ITD) (CON)
Subject: RE: RMS 094975
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
H_]
This is a UPS that is in addition to the current one in the rack, as the current UPS doeSn't have enough output.
We are requesting a second rackmountable unit.
Re?ards
b6
b7C
-----Original Message-----
From{ ] (ITD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 4:25 AM
To{ I(FBL); J(CON)
Cc: T1D) (CON (ITD) (FBI);| |(er) (com),:___|
(ITD) (FBI) (ITD) {CON)

Subject: RMS 094975

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD



b2
b6
b7C |

I have been assigned RMS 094975 that was generated by Jof your support staff. Please
provide some additional information regarding the requested replacement UPS. Is the requested
replacement a system UPS in the Red Wolf rack, or a Red Wolf workstation UPS? As long as this is an UPS

that was part of the Red Wolf system that was installed at your site on April vered b
th 2 year warranty, and may be replaced at no cost by contactin ht] I

However, if this is NOT associated with the Red Wolf system, | will need as much information as your office
may provide to determine the avenue for replacement. | look forward to your response so | may provide a
timely resolution to your request.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET
Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 62

Page 19 ~ Duplicate
Page 20 ~ Duplicate

Page 21 ~
Page 22 ~
Page 23 ~
Page 48 ~
Page 49 ~
Page 50 ~
Page 55 ~
Page 56 ~
Page 57 ~
Page 58 ~
- Page 59 ~
Page 60 ~
Page 61 ~
Page 62 ~
Page 63 ~
Page 64 ~
Page 65 ~
Page 66 ~
Page 67 ~
Page 68 ~
Page 69 ~
Page 70 ~
Page 71 ~
Page 72 ~
Page 73 ~
Page 95 ~
Page 96 ~
Page 97 ~
Page 130 ~
Page 131 ~
Page 132 ~
Page 435 ~
Page 436 ~
Page 437 ~
Page 438 ~
Page 439 ~
Page 444 ~
Page 445 ~
Page 450 ~
Page 451 ~
Page 452 ~
Page 458 ~

Duplicate
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

% No DD

d Page(s
icaticgm %e X

X for this Page

X

X

XXXXXX




Page 459 ~
Page 460 ~
Page 496 ~
Page 497 ~
Page 581 ~
Page 582 ~
Page 583 ~
Page 584 ~
Page 585 ~
Page 586 ~
Page 587 ~
Page 588 ~
Page 599 ~
Page 600 ~
Page 601 ~
Page 603 ~
Page 604 ~
Page 605 ~

Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate
Duplicate

XXXX
% Deleted Page(s)
ugl ication X

for ?ﬂ X



BEeReT.

From: | |
Sent: : :
To: M [ ' : bl
Subject: TR ed WoTl Interface etfort b2
: b6
b7C
b7E
H
Thanx much for all your help. You are truly the "man-in-the-middle" on this effort, and | sympathize
with you. It is a most frustrating place to be in. Please let us know if you start gettmg conflicting
info.and requirements. :
b2
. b6
Regards, - b7C
Special Projects Technology Unit
lnve<ngmmDQ_I_QFy Division
Des
Cel
----- Original Message-----
From{ [ - .
Sent: March 15, 2005 3:36 PM :
T bl
C ' b6
: b7C
M Subject: RE} Red Wolf Interface effort
——SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED-
T NON-RECORD—
All,
| spoke witH jbriefly this afternoon addressing the requests listed below. We've  ©¢

requested Raytheon for a quote to perform the four tasks described below. In addition, we have a b7C
mechanism in place to provide some technical support. A more comprehensive technical support
plan is being discussed. In the meantime, we should get a quick response in order to review the



DATE: 07-29-2003 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
m CLASSIFIED BY UC50322LP/PLJ/CC HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

REASON: 1.4 (c) VHERE SHOWN OTHERVISE
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-29-2034

From:
Sent:
To: bl
Subject: e R b2
’ X bs
b7C
DTE
~ NON-RECORD™
Hi
Thanks for the status update. We'll do our best to assist your team with their needs. It looks like a B2
large learning curve for all of us. Sounds extremely interesting. Feel free to contact me at any time, b6
including your team. : b7C
bl
: b6
ﬁ(ré—--rSub]ect- ~~~~~ RY- Red Wolf Interface effort piC
= =
A I
Thanx much for all your help. You are truly the "man-in-the-middle" on this effort, and |
sympathize with you. It is a most frustrating place to be in. Please let us know if you start getting
conflicting info.and requirements. A -
b6
b7C

Regards,

Special Projects Technology Unit
_Investigative Technology Division

_SESRET.

4143



DATE: 08-05-2003 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘EEGR'@: CLASSIFIED BY UCS0322LP/PLI/CC HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Ecmssm* ON: 08-05-2034 '

From: ( |

Sent: : Y

To:

Cc: bl
b2

Subject: )ﬁ( FA- Red Wolf Interface effort . : e

: 7C
BTE
;ﬁ(,_w__l’tvwguld be best to brief meeting with and myself so that we can have a better

understanding of whe s and what SPTU it doing with it in regards to Red Wolf. Also, | suggest

a more detailed meeting with DCS-5000 team members after you get more aytheon (I

know you are already communicating withp In speaking today with aytheon,

they are already working on the suggested changes and look forward to assisting SPTU in any way: bl

possible. | will have one of our contracts personnel |Iook into your queries re a ggc

contract vehicle for SPTU to take advantage or if a separate task order is the way to go. | tend to

think the answer will side with the latter, but | will defer to others more knowledgeable | look forward

to meeting you... :

—--——-Original Message-----

From: |

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2005 3:36 PM
bl
b6
p7C

|ea WOolf Interface effort
—SENSITFME-BUT-UNGLASSIFIED—
—NON-REGORD-
All,
I spoke with briefly this afternoon addressing the requests listed below. We've b6

requested Raytheon for a quote to perform the four tasks described below. In addition, we have a B7C
mechanism in place to provide some technical support. A more comprehensive techmcai support

plan is being discussed. In the meantime, we should get a quick response in order to review the
expense and techs, if any. Our goal is to expedite these requests and get your testing

4106



Subject: >< e R bupport/Status

bl
b6
b7C

b2

| Y att ecome: iy avallabie.

..... Otini J—
Fromi J

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2005 10:28 AM

b7C
b7E

To:
Cc:

bl
b6

M‘--wSubject:--REirrr upport/Status T e e L

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

R ]

Good talking to you last week. | will be keeping you cut-in as we get closer to realizing what our

needs will be based on our testing nas been

great with his help as the COTR intETracing win Raymneon re mese needs. The status from
:lso far is:

Status

We're still certain that we will neeq |

edWolfs, so we can then make an accurate appraisal of the requirements needed for
us 1o pump all of our ELSUR into Red Wolf. Just let me know what you need from me to pursue
these 2 items.

eerel

705

bic

b2
b4
b6

_ b7cC

DTE
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I& UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

b6
From: [ | p7C
Sent: April 25, 2005 8:48
To: _
Subject: FW: C&A Questions for Redwolf Developers Part1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
FYi
be
b7C
pers Partl
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
What is the current baseline for systems being fielded today?:
When what is required for REDWOLF to wotk as expected?
b2
b7E
Recommend that the development shop take a lock ad 'and determine how beist to

Does the Development team have

3863



No problems have been identified to this point. | recommend that we|
next week; A |

b2

b7C
b7E

BAE Systems Information Technology
TICTU Suooort Contractor @ ERF

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 02-13-2003 BY 60322uclﬁ/3tpf:ds

: b7C
From: | I
Sent:
To: ' _
Subject: FW: C&A Questions for Redwolf Developers Part1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here is a copy of the e-mail | sent. Any answers you can provide would be helpful.

Subject: evelopers Partl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

What is the cutrent baseline for systems being fielded today?:

When what is required for REDWOLF to work as expected?

b2
b7E

Recommend that the development shop take a look at] and determine how best to|

Does the Development team have

3834




No problems have been identified to this point. I recommend that wel

next weekl

BAE Systems Information Technology

TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF

" SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3835
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b2 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

b6 . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
b7C o . DATE 05-18-2009 BY UCS0322LP/PLI/CC
bTE — KOTD) (FBI)
From: L JOTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 1:31 PM
To: L YOTD) (FBI)
Subject: Meeting withl
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2

S —

ﬁ;g We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a meeting with mfor the purpose of discussing a few topics.
This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scheduting of this meeting.

Topics

RedWolf interface specifics related tol Jwhich allow RedWolf tof ' ]
Issues related to the linto RedWolf oveq |

Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf over] |

Questions regarding metrics captured (if any) for translation/transcription of audio.

Discussion of potential fo

Thanks

[ ]

UNCLASSIFIED

3664




ALL INFORMATION CGﬁTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-18-2009 BY UCE0322LP/PLJ/CC

(OTD) (FBI)
From: I (OTD) (CON)
" Sent: ﬁAMnead.aLMayJIS. 2005 9:41 AM :
To: (QTD)(CON) b2
Ce: [ l(oTD) (FBI] loTD) (FBY) b6
Subject: FW. Tetter tof . . bic

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| e[ Jlast sentence. | dont think we can tell whether ficensing fees are increasing for FFP items, but do you have
any idea whether we're paying higher fess? Not sure what to do with the info, but... _

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:56 AM
Toi J(OTD) (CON);| ](OTD) (FBI);| , [OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: letter to raytheon

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

One of the questions that | posed during the meeting was whether the Redwolf baseline is set or has moved. The answer
was yes and no. Let me try to explain.

The simple answer was that yes, the baseline is continually moving and it mcorporates some of the deveiopment contract
software as well as in house deve!oped software.

The complex answer is no in that even though the actual product baseline is moving, the cost to the Qovernment is not
increasing because the licensing of the baseline is kept at what is done atl::jnot including the government paid
development. .

it makes sense but whether this is happening in actual practice is not my area of expertise. | nee# |to see whether the
baseline licensing fees have been increasing or set the same. -

]

-—-—-Original -

From {OTD) (CON)

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:51 AM .

To:{ }(OGC) (FBI);| | (OTD) (FBI);{ koTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: letter tq |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

3659



d totally agree with the letter if | knew, with certainty, what the Red Wolf baseline was., it's my befief that a
‘that baseline is derived from CCMS development. My problem is that I'm not knowledgeable enough to

at information; if it's indeterminable and and can't be defended (in court?) ! agree with your letter.. I'm
lough to see what they say the government has unlimited rights to.

----- Original Message-----

From:| |(OGC) (FBI) :
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:58 PM o :
Toi 1(0TD) (CON)] (oTD) (FaD)| |coTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: letter to | |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

oops, sorry, but here is the attachment

----- Original Message-----
From:i |(OGC) {FBI)

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:57 PM

To |(0TD) (CON)] ] (0TD) (FBI)} [(oTD)
{FBI) ] :
Subject: letter to|:|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

this is the fetter i am sending to: please let me know if you want any changes.

thanks

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3660




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3661



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

.:Ei DATE 05-18-2009 BY UCE0322LP#PLJI/CC
pic | |(OTD) (FBI)
From: l [(OTD) (FBY)
Sent: _ Th May 19, 2005 1:05 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Meeting with
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to RW overf |
thnx,
-ca
----- Original M
From:l1 |(OTD) (FBD)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 1:31 PM .
To: I |( QTD) (FBL
Subject: Meeting with
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b2
b4
b6
b7cC
N

We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a' meeting with :lfo; the purpose of d?iscussing a few
topics. This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scheduling of this meeting.

Topics

RedWolf interface specifics related tof Iwhich allow RedWolf t |
Issues related to the] nto RedWolf over, |

Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf ovel j

Questions regarding metrics captured (if any) for translation/transcription of audio. )

Discussion of potential for] | ;

Thanks

]

UNCLASSIFIED
3653




UNCLASSIFIED
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B2
k6

B7C I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

(OTD) (FBI)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05-18-2009 BY UCE0322LP/PLI/CC

I ’ kOTD) (FBH

UNCL ASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
b6
b7C

Thanks

b2
b6
b7C

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

b2
b6
k7C

. From:

-----QOriginal Messagé-----

b7E  Ourimmediate interest would be the ability tof
connection but eventually we would iike to have the ability to| |as well.

RE: Meeting wit

I_En.d.ay_MaLZQ_ZQQiit% PM
(OTD% ﬂFBI)

] (0TD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 1:05 PM

To OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Meeting wit

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[

Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to RW over|

thnx,

-ca
----- Ori ==
From: _ (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 1:31 PM
Toy L (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Meeting with

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a meeting wit

—

for the purpose g-of discussing a few

topics. This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scheduling of this meeting.

3640



b2 Topics

b .

igc RedWolf interface specifics related tof Wvhich allow RedWolf tof

b7E ssues related to the] linto RedWolf over ﬁ
Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf over internet based connections.
Questions regarding rnetr'igj_gapmm_(ma_&LmL'slation/transcription of audio.
Discussion of potential fo
Thanks,
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

3641



b2

i (OTD) (FBI)
P7E 1o, —JoTD) (FBI)
Cc: L KOID)(FBI
Subject: RE: Meeting with
We can can try it on our RW| | othenwise, you'll have to schedule something witt] lgroup once
. their portables are configured fo We're waiting for the PO {o be processed before we can upgrade the portables.
Date TBD.
PS - any idea when we could get some |to incarporate into our C&A testing. We simply ne simple
Ejllines and ensure that the recording/audio is working while tweaking security settings ini
thny,
-ca
----- Oriaf sage----- .
g From: {OTD) (FBI)
o Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 2:33 PM
B1C To; (OTD) (FBI
) Subject: RE: Meeting with
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Our immediate interest would be the ability t ]
connection but eventually we would like to have The abiiity to s well.
- |

. b6
----- Original Message---— bic
From: | (OTD) (FBI) o b7E
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 1:05 PM :

To:| (OTD) {FBD

Subject: RE: Meeting with

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECCORD

[ |

Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to Rw over| v |

thnx,
-ca

703



b2
b6
b7C
b7E

ALL INFORMATTION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCL&3SIFIED
DATE 05-18-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC

(OTD) (FBl)

From: L 1(1TD) (CF?MN) f .

Sent: Tuesday. May 24, 2005 12:08 :

To: (CON)| |(OTD) (FBI);
— ]

Ce: (OTD) (CON) :

Subject: RE: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

My guess for the DCS5000 systems would be someone from the system vendor. | would think someone like[ ]
although | really don't know for sure. Maybe the DCS5000 team at TICTU can provide some input.

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveitlance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division {OTD)

(Desk)
(Fax)
(Pager)

-----Original Message-----

From:

(CON)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 6:09 PM
To:l I(OTD) (CON KITD) (CON)
. Subject: FW: echnical Legal EXpe

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Guys, any suggestions.
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)

Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

Desk)

Cell)

Fax)
----- Original Message----- )
From: ___J(FBI)
Sent: Mon May 23, 2005 3:21 PM
To: (CON)

Subject: RE: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert

3634



b2 UNCLASSIFIED

b6 NON-RECORD
bicC
b7E

Good info - thanks.
Anf idea who the testifying expert is for the Red Woif and the BMW? We may need those names for the]:|

1

----- Qriginal Message-—--—--
From:| | (CON)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 3:08 PM

To:| — 1(FBL); [ | (FBI) l(FeDy:] I
TEBnI [(FBTY;] ~{(FBD); | | -
= [tFend G| T(Fe1)] |
B [(Fer)] 143305 | GEIVR| |
(FBL); (FBDA [FED] | (FBD);
[(FBI)] 1FBI){ keRny] I_,
JFBD);] _J(FBI){ [(FBD)]
(FBD)] G ' ’
Subject: FW: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
EYl

ELSUR Technelogy Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

(Desk)

(Cell)

(Fax)

----- Or'lgina] Message----- |
From: (OTD) (CON)
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 9:22 AM

To:
Subject: FW: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks |

This question comes up from time to time and may be usefut to have to pass on to your TTA staff.

3635




JR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
lronlc Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
chnology Division {OTD)

Desk)

Fax)

Cell)

e

--—-Qriginal Message-----

From: (CON)
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 11:38 AM 3 :
To: | (0TD) (CONY; | 1 (coNy; | [cony;
{ConY [(Con;| _ [Con);] ]
Jccony [{CON); [(CON)| I
Jcon)] —ycomT [conY4 |
[(CON)| [(cony; [F1);
|(FBI); { (33108 [(FEBDY3 ]
] [(FBD)] [(FBD)] [(FBD)]
[(FET] (FBI) [(FBI):] (EBL:
(FBT); & FBI);| |
{(FBI)
ccl JoTp) (FBI)

Subject: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| was recently asked from a customer regarding the DCS8000 and providing technical expertise regarding the
system and an ongoing trial. | instructed the customer that as a contractor we are not the technical expert and
would not be the final say on what can and/or cannot happen technically with the DCSB000 system. 1 spoke with

| ]and was given the followmg name and number to refer inquiring minds when it comes to
this matter. Thls individual works for JSI and has given technical testimony before for other cases

]
IT=’hone # ]

Dedicated Contractor Support Program (DCSP)
Enterprise Operations Services (EOS)

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
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|Documentation : Pagelof1 12

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STF/532

From: A s
" b7C
. Sent: _EudaL.lmﬁ.{ 2005 3:24 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: W Ipocumentation b2
Attachments: RedWolf Hoc b4
TE
Guys,

Attached is the documentation | received from thel:|fo¥ks for RedWolf. | am also adding, as reminder,
we are meeting on the RedWolf interface g :
issues on Tuesday at 9:30 in the secure conference room

Have a good weekeng!!

bz
be

b7cC

-----Qriginal Message----- ‘

From{ [ mailto| |com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 3:16 PM

To:] |

Ccl |
Subject:| |Documentation

[ 1 -

Here is the documentation we discussed last week relative to the Specfal Projects interfaces. Lﬁland | are
i W

looking forw; team on Tuesday morning at 9:30 at ERF to discuss what is possible. |
hz i o keep him in the loop. Please feel free to call me a or] |
a if you have questions that we can answer prior to the meeting.

Thanks,

<<RedWoif doc>>
b2
ba
bé
b7C
b7E

12/6/2006




Documentation Page I of 1

From: | Icom] E g/c
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2005 3:16 PM '
To: I l
Cc:
Subject: | {Documentation b2

" Attachments: RedWol oc iﬁgE

[ 1

Here is the documentation we discussed last week relative to the Special Projects interfaces Iand | are
i wha

looking forw; r team on Tuesday morning at 9:30 at ERF to discuss t is possible. '
h ' o keep him in the loop. “Please fee! free to call me af lo 26
a you have questions that we can answer prior to the meeting. pIC

Thanks
b2
<<RegWol Hoc>> b4
: b&
b7C
b7E

ALL INFORMATICN CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-26-200%2 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/52Z

12/6/2006




(OTD) (FBI)

From: | [ITD) (CON) |
Sent: : 05 10:20 A .
To: (OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBLY
Ce: [[ID) (CON [(OTD) (CON; |
(OTD) (CON OTD) (CON)
Subject: Status o portable Red Wolf : : 2
| ' " bé
UNCLASSIFIED ' : b7C
: b7E

NON-RECORD

i was wondering if you and an upd n th Dportable Red Wolf. That system is used by the {:ersonnel ir{:l
[Jor software development an personnel unclassified test and development. I would [ike to be able 16 give
them an update. If the system ready next week | would be more than glad to drive up to nd pick it up.

_Thank vou.

UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/3TEF/SZ

3288



FW: RedWolf VOC File Format ’ Page 1 of 1

From: [@raytheon.com|
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 4:12 PM
To: L l
Subject: FW: RedWoli
ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
AﬁaChmentSI raft-c.doc HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 0Q3-2¢-2009 BY UC €0322 LP/STP/SZ

[

Please pass this along to

__Thanks b2

l bd

. . b6
b7C

From: l I ) b7E

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 14:31
To:

Subject: RedWo!ti I
Here's the latest version that | have, of the RedWo[:] | doubt that anyone has updated it beyond
this, but it is possible that there are still some minor dev@een this{#:e.g.,

spelling & capitalization of some tags). That's where th xample would come m nandy.

<1 HDraft-c.doc>>

12/6/2006



koTD) (FBY)

From: l [OTD) (CON)

Sent: _Thursday, June 23, 2005 7:51 AM

To: QTD) (FBI):
_me.azau-.l__bﬁ OTDY(FB)

Cc: ) (CON)

Subject: L | Installation instructions an

NON-RECORD

A . .
fo:l :

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

loTo) Fai[

Requests

d Wolil |Requests

identified in this submission.

Ttymnigiu.al.iunﬁﬂw'on fro
th

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIEL

DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/3Z

3273

i T ndence Book, and electronic copies may be found in
and in the CORRESPONDENCE FILE on

put they were not

b2
b4

bic

" b7E



DATE: 03-27-2009
S ET | CLASSTFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ

REASON: 1.4 (C)

(OTD) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 03-27-2034
From: | (a1 | | pac
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2005 9:30 AM ‘ -
Subject: - Tech Froblems :
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
m WHERE SHOWN OTHERVWISE
RECOR ’ , b1
“18)
Here is some more information on theIZI FISA. i )
1] ? it
s bé
----- Original Message----- 1 b7C
From| [{OGA) : bTE
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 11:46 AM .
To |(eB1); [FBI)
Cc FBI) KOGA)
Subject: Tech Problems
/%E%I : ' : bl
ECORI] : .
“18) | |
Redwolf/FISA
We have continued to experience problems or{ ]anc‘ |Iines. b2
: b
bé
b7C
[Recenty werad | »7E
j The parties answering| |
| |probtems have invo]vedl
fcali records, ]
[and] ffor which there is] |
— ‘
i just encountered one of th calls that generates al |call record. Thel ] |

A review of the call in progress revealed that it contained g |

™ Js fxmm;mum.ammmmi;atel | 1try, repeatedly, throughout each day
to turn on the ut remain unsuccessfull. i've tested the Iinr_am_ggnﬂ;mgd_maj_l

our telephone service has not been disconnected and that we have tone. ['ve hung up the line and
but still cannot render it operational.

%{ 3188 A : biE

syl

~1 P



bl

. . (2)- b7C
Possible new Line 7B
We still have not had a conversation over the ne ufficient to identify its us

[ We have had, | believe

C ZEC —

We do know that the| |witH Ifor purposes of gaining an additiona
as delver Tm 1ast week butf |If you could check wi

o very as added, we would

appreciate it. That information i1s provided for in the Order but we have no cleared contact through which to communicate.

/A Assistance

We sent a request to the FIG this week asking for assignment of an Intelligence Analyst to |
| |that you're collecting via DCS3000. in that request we directed them to either of the three of:you for asststance in
ransfer of that data between information systems. : :

By what means are we to lon Redweolf, | recall that
megum_ag_] rmer Redwolf equipment. it was requi

| | What is the process now? Must we usel [and. if s0, from whom do we
obtain it? . - A
Respecffulty,
FBIJTT
Desk
Fax

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintellige

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GuNde G,
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

I
3189



: DATE: 03-27-2009
T CLASSIFIED EY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2
REASON: 1.4 (C)

kOTD) (FBI) DECLASSIFY ON: 03-27-2034
From: I l<oTD) (FBI) oo
Sent: 4 .
To: (FBI)
Cc: [(OTD) (FBY
Subject: RE: Tech Problems

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLAZSIFIED EXCEPFT

WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
RECOR bl

18]
]

Please give us some time to review and digest. N get back with you. Thanks for the input.

Later, bé

b7C
----- QOriginal Message--=--
From| J(FBT)

Sent: 005 9:30 AM
To OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Tech Problems

,SE% bl
RECO 4
(5)
Here is some more information on th ISA. f b2
b7C
----- Original Message----- A : BTE
From (OGA) i
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 11:46 AM
To] 1(FBD |(FBI)
cd| (FeI)} [(OGA)
Subject: Tech Problems
BECORE | bl
RECORD , L
“18)
b2
Redwolf/FISA boba
bé
We have continued to experience problems on| |and Jines. . bIC
' . b7E

% T 3182



P

I_Lﬂeﬁenﬂy we hadl
he parties answering I—

(3)

I l sroblems have involved] T‘l b4

m-m ] b6
an [for which there is no b7C

A reyiew Of (he caill in proaress reveagied {nat [tcontained

Tth still n. ional. Wi I ivate the{ | I'try, repeatedly, throughout each b2
day to turn on the but remain unsuccessfull. I've tested the line and b7l~:
confirmed that our felephone service has not been disconnected and that we have tone. ['ve hung up the line and

e ut still cannot render it operational.

Possible neDLme

We still have not had a conversation over the new| _lnuiiber- |sufficient to identify its user. D

IWe h elieve,
bn th ine.

We do know that thel ith ll(_ﬂ_thmnSMLnaiMnan.afditional b1
{ Mwas delivered 1o him last week but f you could b2

rnneﬂnusluuhsnma.bam i i i |'

check with| Jto verify as b4
added, we would appreciate it. Thatinformation Is provided for in the Order but we have no cleared contact through b6

which to communicate. b7¢C
: : b7E

I/A Assistance

hat you're collecting via DCS3000. In that request we directed them to either of the three of you for -

&ﬂa request to the FIG this week asking for assignment of an Intelligence Analyst tol |
assistance in transfer of that data between information systems.

By what means are we to lon Redwolf. | recall that

{What is the process now? Must we usa| pnd‘ if so, from

whom do we obtain it?

Respectfully,
— SR
ERBILITT!

I Desk
L Fax

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatio

ide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
3183 : '




DECLASSIFICATNON EXEMPTION 1

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB ification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTAON 1 : ;
SECREF

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cl A tion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence InVesti gations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION ' ‘ :
SEGRET

¢
3184



DATE: 03-27-Z008
SE CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S52
: REASON: 1.4 (C)

DECLASSIFY s 03-27-2024
| (OTD) (FBI) W 20

From: | l(0GA) :

Sent: .MJMM&;Z&IAM : b&

To: (FBI)} [FBH)| | Y
LHOTD) {FBI) - ; :

Ce: ' lFay)
Subject: Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems
}R”"”Eceloil 1 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
RECOR(] 1 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT b1
183 WHERE SHOWN OTHERVISE -
Gentlemen:

There has been resoiution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're experiencing more
problems with th line. : ’

Int e've hadljrouble conditions over theI bn&l |1Ene| |
essions. .
essions. :

[ Teansessions|
sessio
DOccu rences, of whicl’Dalls were missed.

Call Sessions| |(ocs3000) record| |
Occurrences
» Dccurrences
Call Sessionsl KDCS3000) record
Occurrences
Occurrences ‘
' bl
Dro| H ‘ : b2
ccurrencesDof which were pertinent conversations. Y
bé
e a e j b7C
: b7E

{8y For purposes of checking the trap with[ |the most recent call session was:

I:m d tq bt a.cap on th as well. We're experience similar problems over that
intercept. ing-i
I___Iis preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second:dded to th4

account.
Regards,
I_‘Ef—_l_lgwr-r
Desk
Fax

SR

3158



DERIVED FRO G; FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelll ence Investigations
DECLASSIFICARON EXEMPTION 1

3159
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eerel

From: - l I

Sent: Wednesday Uecarber 28 2006 GA7 Al B7c
To:

Cc:

Subject: Bankcard Purchase

u

NON-RECORD

Please havel 'get pricing and prepare a Purchase Card form forDo purchase the foliowing for:

Source::I

_Purchasel

b2
b6
b7C
b7E

‘ lorefers thel |RED WOLF.

Delivery is requested within the next 5 to 7 days.

[ 1

453




b2

SESRET boe
b7E

Sent: rIuﬂﬁd&.iulMMM
To: (CON)
Subject: FW: Call i nd in Arabic
! ri_,a DATE: 04-10-2009
(S) CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds
SECRET RELS0Y: 1.4 (c,dl
RECORq i S :| bl DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034

Here's the info on the guestions ! spoke to vou about earlier |

T Investigation ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
' | HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

Desk
Fax

IMain Office

--—0Original Message-----

From: L J(FBI)

Sent: ‘58 AM .

To: (CONY: Lceany: | - 1GoN |
FBL); (FED)

Cc: (FBI) J(FBI)

Subject: RE: Calt i and in Arabic

SEGRET )

RECORD . i S :, bl

| believe it should be changed to "needs further review"soDcan have anIAra.bir_limujst.ﬁn.ish.w up. When he
completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change the status to | have a call into the
Red Wolf group asking how this should be handled and will get back to you as soon as | hear back from themi- but for now

| believe the status can be changed to "needs further review" which will allow your transiation to be seen by ho will
add to the transiation. if anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let us know,

Federal Bureau of investigation
Desk ’
‘ Fax
Main Office

--—--0Original Message-----
Sent: U ul 149 AM
To: Fe1y;| | ;| Gl

1277



SEERET_

‘ ’ b2
(FBI) krsDy; (FBI)
Subject:  RE: Gallin nd in Arabic | : ! Egn
(S) b7
i S J 'REGORa bl
Gentlemen,

the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either or "Needs Further Review?” Thanks.

1

Right now, the cali status on the two calls in Arabic ﬁi had another call partially in Arabic) is "Reviewed”. Should | leave

Personal ceil:| |

-----Original Message—~-—-

From: [(FBE)

Sent: 139 AM

To: (CON)

Subject: RE: Call ir| Iand in Arabic
(S)

) "

Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see ifI ' l
| | oft of their Red Wo
System.

——QOriginal Message-----

From: (CON)
Sent; ; 135 AM
To: {FBI} :
Ce: FBI)

~ Subject: Call fr‘ iand in Arabic

S

i S :l \R%Rﬂl-) bl
|:land|:|

I have a call from the that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat inl How do | handle this call?
Thanks.

(S)
Personait cell:

Investigations

1278. S] i T



sl

(CON)
From: {CON) b2
Sent: - Tuesday, July 11, 2006 10:21 AM b4
To: [ OTD) (FBYY; IR b6
Cc: {OTD) (CON), (CON) b7cC
Subject: ail In nd in Arabic b7E
)
bl

= 151

I_ILQILLD.C&EDIOO Program ‘
Informatio B_'Lenb.nnhm_l

| Fax

Qriginal

From: (FBE)

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 11:10 AM

To: | E !(CON)

Subject: : 0 na in Arabic

< (S) A bl
RECORD 1S

Please provide direction thnd IeDand | know what the correct process should be. Thanks,

DATE: 04-10-2008

CLASSTFIED BY 603Z2uclp/stp/rds
REASON: 1.4 {c,d}

DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034

ALL INFORMATION CONTAIKED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

Qﬁ'gﬂ]ﬁ info on the guestions | spoke to vou about earlier |

Federal Bureau of Investigation

esk
ax
ain Office
----- Qriginal —
From: i ] creD)
Sent: .58 AM
To: [ i(CON):I kespy: | |GG |
(FBIM ITFBOA |(FBI)
Cc: [ !(Fsln [TFED
Subject: : 1 nd n Arabic
. S)
 RECORD |: g :| bl

; ;e;leve it should be changed to “needs further review" SODcan have an Arabi¢ lingui ish it up. When he
the status to| | have a call into

completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change

1280
SE@‘QET




SERREL_

the Red Wolf group asking how this should be héndled and will get back to you as soon as | hear back from them - but
for now | believe the status can be changed to “needs further review" which will allow your translation to be seen by[ |
who will add to the translation, If anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let us know.

I 1 -

_Federal Bureau of Investiaation b2
b6
b7C
b7E

Desk
Fax
ain Office
-----Original Message-——-
From: | Jccony
Sent: R
To: _Tesn 1G] 1
‘ I(FBI)
Subject: RE: Call in
SECRET )
|: S :l """ RECOR% bl
Gentlemen,

Right now, the call status on the two calls in Arabic (] had another call partially in Arabic) is "Reviewed". Should |
leave the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either I Ior "Needs Further Review?"

Thanks.
Personal cell:
----- Original M onacs
From: J(FBD)
Sent; Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:39 AM
To: I
Subject: s Cal in| Iand in Arabic

) o1

(5 %

Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can franslate it. Then see if [ |

I [ff of their
ed Wolf system.

~—~--Qriginal Message-----

From: | ] (con) -
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 8:35 AM
To: (FBD)
Cc: FBI)
Subject: : i nd In Arabic
T S 1

i E‘" :l ..RECORD{

1281



}E‘RQ .
] s

| have a call from the Fhat is mostly in Arabic and somewhat in: How do | handle this call?
Thanks.
b2
] , | b6
- p7C
b7E
Personal cell:

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign/Counterintelligence

Investigations .
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 -

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investiqations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97 eign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 v
SECRET ~

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3 datéd 1/97, Fareign\Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET '

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coungerintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1282



(CON)
From: ‘ OTD) (FBI)
Sent: . b2
To: (CONY |(F8I) b4
Cc: [OTDY(FBI) b6
Subject: s Call'y and in Arabic b7¢C
S b7E
®) DATE: 04-10-2009

SECRET. » o1 CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds
RECORDI . |: S :l REASON: 1.4 {c,d)
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034

Handle accordingly:

The finguist | should pri the session as normal setting the review status to ]so that the
initial ] turned tc:ﬁs

----- Original ge--——- .
From: (CON)
Sent: r‘[ugmm,_zq%ﬁ 12:21 PM

To: OTD) (FBI); cre
ce: (OTD) (CO ‘?(com)
Subject: RE: i nd in Arabic
: S
SEGRET

RECORD - iS:' ‘ bl

Please provide direction to Iand IetI:land i know what the correct process should be. Thanks.

€S |Fax HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE

N EJO Program '
JathINTLhnO’QSy_l ALL INFORMATTON CONTAIMED

-----Qriginal Message-—--

From: (FBI)
Sent: AM
To: (CON)
Subject: FW: Call inl bnd in Arabic
S
SECRET ( ) bl

e 1]

';'l'ﬁ i ions L spoke | haut earlier - J

Federal Bureau of Investigation
1286

S@{T



b2
b6
Desk b7C
Fax b7E
Main Office
-—---Qriginal Message--—
From: | } (FBD
Sent: 58 AM
% Lesn] o] 1
(FBL) T
Ce: | XFEBIY| [TFEN
Subject: RE: Call inf Jand in Arabic
S
S SESRET )
‘RECORD! bl

; ;e;teve it should be changed to "needs further review” sol____] can have an
completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change the status to

?Lamumuulsl.ﬂmsmlt up. When he
| have a call

into the Red Wolf group asking how this should be handled and will get back to you as soon as | hear back from

them - but

ow | believe the status can be changed to "needs further review” which will allow your translation to
be seen by] |who will add to the translation. if anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let
us know.

| |
Ffdfral Bureau of Investigation

Desk
Fax
Main Office

----—-Qriginal Messgge--—---
From:

Sel
To:

Subject:

[&) hecond

T

f!E: ziail in pnd n Arabic
)

G

Gentlemen,

Right now, the call status on the two calls in Arabic ([ had another

bl

i ially in Arabij

Should | feave the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either *
Review?" Thanks. '

[ ]

Personal cell

~---0riginal Message——-

From:

(FBD)
1287

>

is "Reviewed".
or "Needs Further




Senf: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 5:39 AM E “~ b2
To: (CON) : . b6
Subject: R i and in Arabic BTG

(S) b7E
(S} Recorq

bl
Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see if

off

of their Red Wolf systern.

-—---Qriginal Message-—-
From: J(CON)
Sent: R M
To: (FBI)
Cc:
Subject: Call lr‘ |and in Arabic

(S

5)
[ Jend_1] : (S)

| have a call from the that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat ir: How do | handle this
call? Thanks.

[

Personal celt]

' Investigations = -
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3

investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXENMPTION 1

SECRET

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

1288

psReT



b2
b6
b7C
b7E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 04-21-2002 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

|(CON)

koTo) (FBY)

Wﬁﬁ' M
. ‘I‘:Bl)

(ERIY

[ I(EBDI

(R

].{IFBI) |
X
{OTD) (FRIY

[42:51

[(FBR rf‘

| (FBhI

| iz
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](FBﬂ

L
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fERH]

| (E5R21M
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{F
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1125138

[TTET

GEEDY
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I (FBl
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(FBIY;

I(ERI
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Fenl

foToTFeT I
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[FBNd
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(OTD) (CON)

¥QTD) (CON)L____|

lioTD) (FBIY;
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ITD) (CON)
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b2

b6
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b7C
RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 b7E

_As many of you know, there has been a lot of discussio i
|procedure of the DCS 5000 RedWolf system.

Take a few minutes to read the explanation below. If you

have any questions or any special confi urfhmie&h&u_neﬁd please contact either
myself at of |at personnel are also available

to assist.

So

WHAT IS 777

1350




FOR DCS 5000 / REDWOLF SYSTEM ADMINISTRATORS - Please provide any special
configuration requirements - such as cases to be exempt - NO LATER THAN MONDAY 24 JULY
2006

" Supervisory Engineering Technician

EL SUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU)
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS)
Operational Technology Division (OTD)

Tel:
Cell
Fax

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1391

b2
bé
b7C
b7E
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Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 6

Page 47 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12
Page 48 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12
Page 49 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12
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Jcou)

From: I KOTD)(CON)
Sent: 12:35 PM b2
To: [CON) b6

Subject: T Red Wo ortable Components for Portable Security Upgrade b7c

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Thank4:| HEREIN I$ UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-15-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds

l |l'IC U ISSO
(O
(P)
(C

~---Original Message---- b6
From: CON) b7C
Sent: r 13, 2006 11:18 AM
To: (OTD)(CON),

Cc: 1 [OTD) (FBI)j _](OTD) (CON)
Subject: Red Wolf XG Portable Components for Portable Security Upgrade

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
b2
I J The attached spreadsheet details “tvpical ‘ypical' b6
because there are variation to the configurations that b7C
[and some other minor variations: b7E
<< lee:l I’ b2

TICTU DCS-5000 Program
f ] b2

DesH |Fax| [ 11;3
C
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ALL INFORMATYON CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 04-15-2009 BEY 50322uclp/stp/rds
(CON)
From: | (FBI) b6
Sent: tuesday, September 19 2006 11:23 AM b7C
To: CON)
Ce: nrm'ry {CON){ |
(CONY__ [(FBY)

Subject: RE: Concurrent Red Wolf Users

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

As you have stated] had IRe rkstations, which are all typically in dail sed upon
projected growth, we have been advised to requesa iadditional workstations for FY2007 anqy:u_siaradditional b2
workstations for FY2008. b7E
-----Original Message-----
From: I (CON) b6
Sent: _Mnndammﬁmneu&.mﬁk:-:% M b7C
To: 3:1% I :39)

Ce: OTD) {FBI)} [(OTD) (CON)
Subject: Concurrent Red Wolf Users

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The DCS5000 Program Office is trying to anticipate the Red Wolf system expansions required for FY 2007 and

request you to identify your expectations of the number of concurrent Red Wolf workstation users on your system for

the next year or two. We know that you currently have ed Wolf workstations assigned to your system, but do not b2
know what the actual number of workstations that are used concurrently may be. If you could provide the number of b7E
concurrent users you have today, anticipate during the coming year (FY2007, and into FY2008, we would greatly
appreciate it.

Current average Concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use =

Projected average concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use beginning . FY2007 =
Projected average concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use beginning , FY2008 =
Thank you,
[ |
b2
Desk] | Faxi | 6
b7C
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED |
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D-734e '
Federal Bureau of Investigation

;2 Date 5/23/2006 7:41:02AM ‘ Technical Equipment
Bp7C To
b1E Adyanced Telanophy Unit ' Permanent Transfer
_Engineering Research Facility Temporary Assighment
' . Parts & Supplies
Cost Code KERETN 15 UNCLASSIPIED
Correspondence Only
Attention : DATE. 1l2-18-2008 BY uc 60322 lp/sstp/sz Equipment for Repair
Phone # | ] Repaired Equipment
Reference | | Temp Equipment Return Date 1-Sep-2006
Tracking # Hazardous Materlal ~ No
Welght .
Shipment Date
Invoice Contents " File #
Quantity Property # Model # ’ ~ Comments Unit Cost  Total Cost
Serial # Part Description
1 13,204.00
ET ) T T T ] [ 8,009.00
R i ] [ 2,511.00
EU i T T T [ 2,511.00
ET i T | 2,511.00
BT i ST T '300.00
Remarks:
—_____ Inial for Flle
Deliver By: 5/22/2006 Total Value of Invoice: 36,495.00
Direct Technical Questions Concerning this Shipment to Originator 5 2006
Cost Code: , : Invoice #: 1 B - Yer
Originators Name: ' | Telephone #:
Shipment Packaged By: Ship Via:
Number of Cartons: Control Number:

RMS: Page 1 of 2




‘D-734e

Federal Bureau of Investigation

2 ‘
,f‘gjc Date 5/23/2006 7:41:02AM Technical Equipment
b7E  Te .
EAd\{ancgd Telanophy Unit Permanent Transfer
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Parts & Supplies
Cost Code ‘ I:] Correspondence Only
Attention | . Equipment for Repair
Phone # | ' ) Repaired Equipment
Reference .
Temp Equipment Returmn Date 1-5ep-2006
Tracking # Hazardous Material No '
’ . . Weight
' Shipment Date
Invoice Contents File #
Quantity Property # Model # Comments Unit Cost  Total Cost
Serial # Part Description _
D [ [7#om
‘ e
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
- DATE 12-18-2008 BY uc 60322 lpsstp/sz
Remarks:
, Initial for File
Deliver By: 5/22/2006 Total Value of Invoice: o 36,495.00
. Direct Technical Questions Concerning this Shipment to Originator 5 2006
Cost Code: Involce #: [ | Mot Yer
Originators Name: j [ Telephone #: r | '
Shipment Packaged By: Ship Via:
Number of Cartons: ' Control Number:
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